
From: Crystal Martin
To: Willie Whittlesey
Cc: "jmaupin nywd.org"
Subject: YWA agenda
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:08:33 PM

Hi Willie, the 15th agenda is not published yet. Does the hold up have anything to do with NYWD
$225k agenda item? Can you confirm the item is definitely on the agenda, and if so, can you send us
the verbiage?
Thank you,
CRYSTAL MARTIN
SMART Marketing & Public Affairs

Direct: Text or Call (530) 218-2320
Office: (530) 755-4084
CampaignSmart.net
 



From: Willie Whittlesey
To: Crystal Martin
Cc: "jmaupin nywd.org"
Subject: Re: YWA agenda
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:53:05 PM

It is on the agenda which should be published shortly. I don't have the verbiage on my phone. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Crystal Martin <crystal@smartyubasutter.com>
Date: 10/11/19 12:08 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Willie Whittlesey <wwhittlesey@yubawater.org>
Cc: "'jmaupin nywd.org'" <jmaupin@nywd.org>
Subject: YWA agenda

Hi Willie, the 15th agenda is not published yet. Does the hold up have anything to do with NYWD
$225k agenda item? Can you confirm the item is definitely on the agenda, and if so, can you send us
the verbiage?
Thank you,
CRYSTAL MARTIN
SMART Marketing & Public Affairs

Direct: Text or Call (530) 218-2320
Office: (530) 755-4084
CampaignSmart.net
 



From: jmaupin nywd.org
To: Willie Whittlesey
Subject: RE: Availability for lunch (or breakfast)
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:25:30 AM

Good morning Willie
 
If you still have 10/22 open it works for me. Let me know where you’d like to have lunch and I’ll be
there.
 
Jeff
 

From: Willie Whittlesey <wwhittlesey@yubawater.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 5:16 PM
To: jmaupin nywd.org <jmaupin@nywd.org>
Subject: Availability for lunch (or breakfast)
 
Jeff,
 
Thanks for the call.  I’m available for lunch the following dates/times:
 
10/22 – noon
11/1 – noon
 
Or Breakfast the following dates/times:
 
10/22 – 7am
11/1 – 7am
 
Not much availability right now but hopefully one of these works:
 
Thanks,
 
Willie Whittlesey
Assistant General Manager
(530) 741-5026 office
(530) 701-6018 cell
wwhittlesey@yubawater.org
yubawater.org
 

 



From: jmaupin nywd.org
To: Willie Whittlesey
Subject: Accepted: Lunch meeting

When: Oct 22, 2019 12:00:00 PM
Where: Meet at Yuba Water Agency office - Marysville


